Granda-Paez, Byron

From: Benedit, Danny

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 2:49 PM

To: Granda-Paez, Byron

Subject: FW: [ External ] Item Confirmation Request — Quote vs. Price List
Byron,

Per our conversation, please see the email below confirming the part number.

Regards,

Danny Benedit
Project Coordinator
City of Pembroke Pines, Procurement Department
» ﬂ 8300 South Palm Drive, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025
PEMBROKE PINES Qg (954) 518-9022 | [ dbenedit@ppines.com
- @ Hours: Mon — Thurs, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM

Achievement of

cellonce @ View Current Solicitations
ﬁ)ltn Procurement: . . . . . . . .
2025 Award Winnermr.  For assistance with solicitations, email:purchasing@ppines.com.

QL.

? Please think green and consider the environment before printing this email. ?

From: Austin Downing <adowning@fedeastintl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 5:00 PM

To: Benedit, Danny <dbenedit@ppines.com>

Cc: Abrahamson, Eric <eabrahamson@ppines.com>; Matthis, Michael <mmatthis@ppines.com>
Subject: RE: [ External ] Item Confirmation Request — Quote vs. Price List

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender

Block sender

Report

Danny,

This information is correct.
Thanks

Austin Downing/ Regional Manager
Federal Eastern International

SRT Supply

954-459-5534 cell
adowning@fedeastintl.com

Main Office: 727-827-2997



From: Benedit, Danny <dbenedit@ppines.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 11:08 AM

To: Austin Downing <adowning@fedeastintl.com>

Cc: Abrahamson, Eric <eabrahamson@ ppines.com>; Matthis, Michael <mmatthis@ppines.com>
Subject: [ External ] Item Confirmation Request — Quote vs. Price List

External sender <dbenedit@ppines.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Good morning Austin,

Could you please confirm whether the item listed below matches the item provided on the quote?
Quote:

Part Number: PBSRVZCDB20J

Description: SRV GUNNER ELITE CllI

Price: $1,012.00

Price List:



5 Vendor Mame: Point Blank Enterprises, INC.

3 |Market Basket: ltems that are verified to meet standards

Exhibit A - PR

MARKET BASKET ITEMS

Product

Type

Manufacturer (Brand and Series

c -
522 Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection APC KWIO-Clip Laser Complete Set

630 Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection APC KWIQ-Clip Laser Complete Set

631 Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection APC KWIQ-Clip Laser Complete Set

532  Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection APC KEWIO-Clip Laser Complete Set

633

634 | Ballistic-resistant Vest {including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic front, back & si
635 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic front, back & si
636 Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic front, back & si
637 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic front, back & si
£38 Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic front, back & si
632 Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic front, back & si
540 Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic front, back & si
541 | Ballistic-resistant Vest {including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic front, back & si
642

543 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic side panels or
f44 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic side panels or
545 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic side panels or
£46 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic side panels or
547 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic side panels or
548 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic side panels or
549 | Ballistic-resistant Vest {including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic side panels or
650 | Ballistic-resistant Vest {including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Base Vest (w/ ballistic side panels or
651

£52 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Complete Set

653 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Complete Set

£54  Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Complete Set

£55 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Complete Set

656 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Complete Set

657 | Ballistic-resistant Vest {including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Complete Set

658 | Ballistic-resistant Vest {including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Complete Set

659 | Ballistic-resistant Vest {including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Complete Set

660

661 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Laser Base Vest (w)/ ballistic side pan
£62 | Ballistic-resistant Vest (including carrier) Handgun Protection SRV Laser Base Vest (w/ ballistic side pan

Looking forward to your confirmation.
Regards,

Danny Benedit, Project Coordinator

City of Pembroke Pines, Procurement Department
8300 South Palm Drive, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025
Hours: Monday — Thursday, 7:00 A.M. — 6:00 P.M.
(P): (954) 518-9022  (E): dbenedit@ppines.com




By clicking on the following link you can view our Current Solicitations. If you have any problems or need
assistance with downloading any solicitations, please e-mail purchasing@ppines.com.

Please note that the City of Pembroke Pines is transitioning to the OpenGov e-Procurement platform! Register
early for FREE to stay updated on Bid/RFP opportunities. Learn more here.

The City of Pembroke Pines is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida statutes concerning
public records. Email messages are covered under Chapter 119 and are thus subject to public records
disclosure. All email messages sent and received are captured by our server and retained as public
records.

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Exercise Caution!
DO NOT open attachments or click on any links from unknown senders or an unexpected email.

This email is AUTHENTIC from an internal organizational member.



